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Mike Heller, Vice President for Finance & Administration
Mercyhurst University

Erie, PA 16546
mheller@mercyhurst.edu

Dear Mike-..
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1. The total consideration paid or received by the parties under the contract between the institution
and the finansiak account ncovidors,
2. Forany year in which the institution’s enrolled students open 30 or more financial accounts under
the agreement,
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In the Letter, the DOE further permits institutions which must deal with the inability to eliminate non-students
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example, the students identified by the institution_as having an account under any of these approaches would be
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administratively possible.
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Sincerely,

Nichole Hagan

Senior Vice President. Universitv. Banking.Sales Manager.,

300 F|fth Avenue 23 Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222





